UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

SECRETARY

February 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO: Victor M. McCree
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — COMSECY-16-0030 — REQUEST
FOR REVISION TO CERTAIN FUKUSHIMA-RELATED
TASKINGS

The Commission has approved the staff’s request to close the internal staff taskings Work ltem
Tracking System (WITS) 201200016 and WITS 201200017 related to the seismic and flooding
walkdowns conducted in response to Near-Term Task Force Recommendation 2.3.

In order to reflect the already-established schedule for the staff reviews of licensees’
post-Fukushima flooding and seismic analyses, the Commission has also approved the staff's
requested schedule updates for two internal staff taskings related to Near-Term Task Force
Recommendation 2.1:

e The tasking related to the reevaluation of flooding hazards at operator reactor sites
(WITS 201200015) is updated to December 16, 2019.

e The tasking related to the reevaluation of seismic hazards at operating reactor sites
(WITS 201200014) is updated to December 14, 2020.
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